

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Student Council Minutes  
January 23, 1950

The meeting was called to order at 5:09 P.M. by President Joe Loughlin. Roll call was taken. The minutes of the meeting of January 16, were read and approved.

President Loughlin introduced Mr. Van Horn, a representative of Massachusetts Bonding and Insurance Company of Boston. Mr. Van Horn then introduced Mr. Slayton, representative of the local office. Mr. Slayton explained the function of the "group medical insurance" on a voluntary basis, a plan which has been extremely successful in many colleges and schools of higher learning throughout the country, and the benefits to be attained by students who subscribe to this insurance. Basically it is a plan to cover up to \$500.00 (per accident and illness) while under such a plan (contracted before expiration of this insurance). Discussion ensued. A more complete explanation of this insurance will be printed in SPRIT.

The chairman requested that any extra copies of the Student Directory be returned to the Student Council office.

The president announced that March of Dime boxes have been placed throughout the Institute.

President Loughlin then introduced Mary Tyler, Applied Art, who was instrumental in the organization of the Inter-Faith Council, which has been in existence for a few months. Miss Tyler explained that the purpose of this council is to promote understanding among faiths. This is accomplished through religious, educational and social activities. Plans are being formulated for assemblies and movies. This group convenes on Tuesday noon in the R.I.T. Chapel. Miss Tyler welcomed all students to the religious services and to serve as members on the Inter-Faith Council. Larry Weinberger made a motion that Student Council acknowledge the Inter-Faith Council as a student participating activity. Seconded and carried. The chairman on behalf of the entire Council congratulated Miss Tyler for her commendable efforts thus far.

Ed Posner asked for a donation for a fund which is to be used as an award for the outstanding work entered in the art and photo salon of the N.S.A. Spring Convention. Discussion followed. Clarence Matthews made a motion that Student Council contribute \$10.00 in behalf of the Student Association for prize money. Motion was seconded. Carried.

Roger Stabley made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Seconded and carried. The meeting was adjourned at 6:10 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Laura Goldman  
Secretary